Dunn, Noreen PSSG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX
July 30, 2018 1:59 PM
Hannah, Jeff LASS:EX
certificates

Hi Jeff. Just a heads up that an envelope with several certificates in it for Minister Beare’s signature was picked up this
afternoon to send to the Constituency office. | do not know how long they will take to get there, but once signed please

send back to Parliament Building office and | will send them off to CB.

Thanks.

Noreen Dunn

Administrative Assistant

Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
® P:250-953-0905
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Dunn, Noreen PSSG:EX

From: Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX
Sent: July 30, 2018 12:24 PM
To: Reddy, Arthi JTT:EX
Subject: hi

Hi Arthi:

§.22

Is there anything | can do to confirm the Watcher assignment you sent this morning.
s.22
However, | did receive an FOI request to scan and send for him on Friday last week—half he gave me and Kelly has
the other half which | have not yet received. There is another one sitting on Marina’s desk this morning from him, but |
am not sure if Marina did anything with it or if 1 will be doing it. For the most part these FOI’s, fall into my hands to
scan then return to James ( it will be Ramesh, when he arrives). | have to wait till tomorrow to ask Marina. James did
say we were behind on these .

Noreen
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Dunn, Noreen PSSG:EX

C—— R == e e e e T ————1
From: Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX

Sent: July 27, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Media Announcement August 23

From: Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 8:50 AM

To: Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Media Announcement August 23

Hi Noreen,

Yeah, | am just wanting to confirm that TAC Communications is to be drafting Minister Popham’s speaking notes for this
event as it falls under TAC's portfolio. Please confirm if this is the case and if your communications dept. is drafting the
speaking notes.

Thank you,
Justine

Justine Wendland, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Honourable Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture

250-387-1023 | Justine.Wendland@gov.bc.ca

From: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 3:54 PM

To: Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX

Cc: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: Media Announcement August 23

Hi Justine,

To Sam’s point in his email, TAC will be drafting these notes for MLP, since it’s a TAC event.
Please connect with them through their MO to get the speaking notes actioned.

Thanks,
Meghan

From: Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 3:32 PM

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Cc: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Subject: FW: Media Announcement August 23

Hi Meghan,
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Can we please have speaking notes drafted for this Media event.

Thanks!
Justine

Justine Wendland, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Honourable Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture
250-387-1023 | Justine.Wendland

@gov.bc.c:

From: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 3:15 PM

To: Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX

Cc: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Subject: FW: Media Announcement August 23

MLP wants to do this and I've told Kelly. She will need speaking notes that they will prepare, | assume.

Note she also needs to be on Westham Island for 3pm. (I think there is a typo on the island name spelling in her
calendar)

Sam Godfrey

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture, British Columbia

Mobile: 250 208 1359 | Office: 250 3871023

Rm 325, Parliament Buildings, 501 Belleville St., Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

This message. including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written approval from the
Ministry of Agriculture. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately and notify
me by telephone or by email.

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 11:16 AM

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Subject: Fwd: Media Announcement August 23

Min. Beare is unable to attend this event, but was wondering if Min. Popham would like to take it.....
Kelly

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Stenson, Erika RBCM:EX" <EStenson@royalbcmuseum.bc.ca>
Date: July 24, 2018 at 12:04:47 PM MDT

To: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Media Announcement August 23

Hi Kelly,
| hope you're having a great summer!
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We are doing a media announcement with FLNRO on August 23 to: Announce the acquisition of the
Macabee Fossil collection (and thank the donors), the new Provincial Fossil Framework, and FLNRO is
also promoting their “vote for the new provincial fossil” program. We would love it if Minister Beare could
attend and speak to the importance of the collection to the province and the people of BC. Minister
Donaldson is not able to attend.

The media event is being planned for 10am here at the museum.
Let me know if you think this can fit into her schedule.

Thanks!
Erika

Erika Stenson Head of Marketing, Sales and Business Development | Archives and Museum
Operations

ﬁROYAL BC Mus:zum

Traditional Territory of the Lekwungen (Songhees and Xwsepsum Nations)
675 Belleville Street, Victoria, BC Canada V8W 9W2

T 250 886-2521

EStenson@royalbcmuseum.bc.ca | www.royalbcmuseum.bc.ca

Join us on:Facebook | Twitter | Flickr | Instagram

Marvel at the lives of ancient Egyptians in the feature exhibition Egypt: The Time of Pharaohs, open at the Royal BC Museum until Dec A,
2018. Purchase tickets now.
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Dunn, Noreen PSSG:EX

From: Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX
Sent: July 26, 2018 11:49 AM
To: Infante, James TAC:EX
Subject: FW: FOI 84153
Attachments: Scan_20180726.pdf

From: NORDUNN [mailto:Noreen.Dunn@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX

Subject: FOI 84153
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Dunn, Noreen PSSG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX
July 19, 2018 2:20 PM
Reddy, Arthi JTT:EX
mini mail

Hi Arthi  This afternoon 3 letters have come in to MLB mail box ( | expect there will be more) from TRAN:EX regarding
Loon Lake rest area. | have entered the original person’s name in to CLIFF with no data found response. | do not see an
original letter from the writer either. They obviously went to TRAN and maybe other ministries. Can | just put them in

to 2018 Incomings.
Thanks

Noreen Dunn
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Dunn, Noreen PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Call with Korleen (TAC) regarding MGC .13
$.13
Location: Protocol Work Room/Moderator ID: 5.15,. # / Participant ID: 5.15.5.17
Start: Tue 2018-07-17 11:00 AM
End: Tue 2018-07-17 11:30 AM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX; Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX; Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Jordan,
Annette IGRS:EX; Pescod, Jenny IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Call with Korleen (TAC) regarding MGC s.13 _ el
When: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 11:00 AM-11:30 AM ( UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Protocol Work Room/Moderator ID 5.15,5.1 # / Participant ID: 5.15,5.17

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 8:39 AM

To: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX; Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Jordan, Annette IGRS:EX; Pescod,
Jenny IGRS:EX

Subject: Call with Korleen (TAC) regarding MGC s.13

When: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 11:00 AM-11:30 AM ( UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Protocol Work Room/Moderator s.15,5.17 / Participant ID: s 155 17

Hi Korleen, our office supports Minister Beare in her role as Chair of the Medal of Good Citizenship selection
committee. We process the nominations and prepare material for review by the committee.
s.13

Previously the Board Resourcing and Development Office (now CABRO) made contact with new board
members and provided information about their roles and responsibilities. | understand from CABRO that this has now
been transferred to the Ministries. Before I reach out tos.13 . I wanted to touch base to see if you have been in
contact 5.13 We are proposing that an introductory letter from Minister Beare be sent as part of the process
(I will forward a separate email once | hear from you).
I have copied my colleague Annette as we are in the process of transferring the management of this program to her.
Please let me know if you have some time to discuss.
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Dunn, Noreen PSSG:EX
\

From: Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX
Sent: July 11, 2018 11:26 AM
To: Reddy, Arthi JTT:EX
Subject: RE: query

Thank you. |have been cross referencing some entries when it is regarding the same issue (sometimes it is a closed
entry that we have just got another copy of via email or hard copy) on occasion. | hope this is ok with CB.

Noreen Dunn

From: Reddy, Arthi JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 11:10 AM
To: Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX

Subject: RE: query

From: Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 11:06 AM
To: Reddy, Arthi JTT:EX

Subject: query

I am hoping to close all of James Categorized correspondence reviews and have come across these queries

Panorama Mountain resort entries regarding Property transfer tax - 32092 Closed 32842 Closed 33885 is still open but
there are 3 incoming entries each to be Info filed. Should I cross reference each with the others and do | proceed to info
file each or can | just move them in to 2018 refer 33885 to us in cliff as info/file and move the emails to 2018. They are

already cross referenced so all good there.

Deaf West Theatre entries- 33890 Restrictions has been closed as info file but there are 5 entries that James has
categorized as info file. The file is closed. Do | just put them in 2018 Yes
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Dunn, Noreen PSSG:EX

“

From: Minister, TAC TACEX

Sent: July 10, 2018 11:14 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: FW: 33964 Incoming Concerns about Vancouver Art Gallery

From: Beare.MLA, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Beare.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX

Subject: 33964 Incoming Concerns about Vancouver Art Gallery

Hello,
A person named g 22 phoned our constituency office just now wanting to speak to the Minister. His phone
number is .22 His concern was that he does not like the design for the new Vancouver

art gallery. He wants the minister to call him back. | tried to redirect him to Minister’s office as this is not constituency
business, but he wouldn’t accept that. I'm passing this along so that you can follow up on this person’s concern.

Jeff Hannah | Constituency Assistant | Lisa Beare, MLA Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows
P:604-465-9299 | 104-20130 Lougheed Highway, Maple Ridge, BC V2X 2P7

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and
purpose. The information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you,
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Dunn, Noreen PSSG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Minister, TAC TAC:EX
July 10, 2018 11:13 AM
Holding, Marina TAC:EX

FW: 33854 Incoming  Message from the Minister for 55+ BC Games Souvenir

Program

55+ BC Games Backgrounder.pdf; Message from the Minister for Souvenir Program.pdf;

55 Plus BC Games Full Doc - 2017.pdf

From: Maureen Barranoik [mailto:maureen@55plusbcgames.org]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 11:14 AM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX

Cc: Kahlon.MLA, Ravi LASS:EX; Dargie, Cathy GCPE:EX; Ross, Margo TAC:EX; White, Sharon D TAC:EX

Subject: 33854 Incoming Message from the Minister for 55+ BC Games Souvenir Program

Hello,

My name is Maureen Barranoik, am I the Event Manager for the BC Seniors Games Society. In this role, |

work with the Host Communities who stage the multi-sport 55+ BC Games every year.

This year, the Games will be hosted in Kimberley/Cranbrook from September 11 - 15th.

We are currently working on our souvenir program which has to go to print by July 15, 2018.

We are requesting a message, accompanied by a photo, from Minister Lisa Beare for our program.

The submission deadline is July 12, 2018.

Please see our attached Backgrounder for details re

any questions.

Thank you,

Maureen Barranoik
Event Manager
BC Seniors Games Society

maureen®55plusbcgames.org

garding the event, and let me know if you have
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Phone: (250) 488-7745

https://www.55plusbcgames.org/

"For Life, Sport and Friends"

Page 14 of 18 TAC-2019-90398



Dunn, Noreen PSSG:EX

m

From: Dunn, Noreen TACEX
Sent: July 10, 2018 8:30 AM
To: Infante, James TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Hi

OK.

Noreen

From: Infante, James TAC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 8:29 AM
To: Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Hi

Thanks for the update on this Noreen and for the PAVCO flag. We can info file all of them for now. As for receipts we
can maybe have a discussion about them later this week. Have a couple from the tour we are currently on with MLB and
PSK.

Thanks,
James

From: Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 9:58 AM
To: Infante, James TAC:EX
Subject: Hi

HiJames. | got your receipts and will get them done in the next day or two. $.22

§.22

I asked Sophia (CB) for a new batch number for the PAVCO stuff. There were 50 emails about it this morning, pretty
much all the same format. Sophia did mention she had spoken with you about this, last week S.22 The new
batch number is 33952. You can access them by opening that log number if you wanted to review them. There is an
older batch number but that one has been closed.

Noreen Dunn
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Dunn, Noreen PSSG:EX

From: Minister, TAC TACEX

Sent: July 10, 2018 1:25 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Stop PavCo tower development that will block the beautiful view and destroys the

public view of mountains

From:S.22

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 1:15 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; KCretney@bcpavco.com; Minister, TAC TAC:EX; Beare.MLA, Lisa LASS:EX; TAC
Deputy Minister TAC:EX; VancouverMayor&Councillors

Cc: .22
Subject: Stop PavCo tower development that will block the beautiful view and destroys the public view of mountains

Dear elected representatives,

I’'m against the PavCo tower development because it will block Vancouver's public views of the skyline

Vancouver's skyline with mountain backdrop is why the city is so unique and beautiful. It is a free public
amenity and asset that make Vancouver famous around the world. The view also makes Vancouver a livable
and healthy city.

Like many people living and work in Vancouver, I enjoy viewing the skyline with the mountain backdrop. I
like taking photos of the Vancouver skyline with the mountain backdrop

The reasons I oppose the PavCo tower are:

e The City and Province of BC should not privatize our free public views and sell it off to developers to
build million dollar condos.

» Vancouver's public views are an irreplaceable free public asset and should not be blocked by private
multimillion dollar condos.

e We must protect our public views for the next generation.

e Sets a bad precedence for other real estate developers to pressure the City to let them penetrate protected
view corridors/cones.

There are many alternatives to mega towers for Vancouver. 75% of Vancouver is one floor or single family
houses. Vancouver should focus on low or medium height development instead of these Mega towers.
sincerely ask the Council to approve a lower tower alternative of under 300ft that does not penetrate the view of
our great city.

Best regards,

§.22
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Dunn, Noreen PSSG:EX

From:
Sent:

To:

Subject:

Can you email me a copy of one of the pieces of correspondence we have received re: PavCo?

THANKS!

Kelly

Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
July 10, 2018 1:10 PM
Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX
PavCo

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant
Minister's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

& 250-953-0905

':J

® P Plzase consider the environment before printing this 2mai
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